SAl ENGINEERING FOUNDATION

SAI BHAWAN, SECTOR-4, NEW SHIMLA-171009 (H.P.)
PHONE: 0177-2670349 / 2671268 FAX NO: 0177-2672915

Full Title of the Project - Tundah-II Hydro Electric Project.
File No. :- FP/HP/HYD/49283/2020.
Date of Proposal :- 31/08/2020.

Check List Serial No - 2

Demand Letter

To

The Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA),
O/O Pr. CCF, HP (HoEF),
Shimla-171002 (H.P.).

Subject: Diversion of 13.3082 hectares of forestland in favour of Sai
Engineering Foundation, Sai Bhawan, Sector-4, New Shimla-171009
(H.P.) for the construction of Tundah-II Hydro Electric Project (24 MW)
situated within the jurisdiction of Bharmour Forest Division, District
Chamba (H.P.).

Respected Sir,

Your kind attention is invited towards Pre-Implementation Agreement (PIA)
executed on 21st December, 2018 with the Government of Himachal Pradesh for
harnessing the power potential of Tundah Stream (a tributary of Ravi River) in
district Chamba of Himachal Pradesh.

As per revenue records, forestland measuring 13.3082 hectares is essentially
required to be diverted (as shown in Check List Serial No-7) under Forest
(Conservation) Act, 1980 for non-forestry purpose in favour of Sai Engineering
Foundation, Sai Bhawan, Sector-4, New Shimla-171009 (H.P.) for the construction
of Tundah-II HEP (24 MW). We have prepared the complete proposal for the
diversion of forest land as per the guidelines of MoEF, GOI and are being submitted
for seeking prior approval please.

It is, therefore, requested to kindly grant the approval as early as possible so that
construction activities may be got started after obtaining statutory / non-statutory
clearances from various departments.

) ( NEW

(Authoriséd Signatory),
Sai Engineering Foundation,




